From: Jane Ford-@mvvuk.co.uk>

Sent: 01 June 2023 18:36

To: Williams, Tracey <TRACEY.WILLIAMS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Medworth <Medworth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Tim Marks-@mvvuk.co.uk>;

Kenyon, David _@wsp.com>

Subject: Medworth - Hearing notification
Dear Tracey,

The Applicant has produced the press Notice for the additional Hearing dates week
commencing 26 June 2023, based on the information received from PINS yesterday.
Due to the short timeframe, it will not be possible to get the Notice printed in the local
press until 19 days in advance of the first Hearing. The local paper in Wisbech, the
Fenland Citizen, is published on Wednesday of each week so the Notice will not be
in print until 7" June 2023. It will be published in the online notices section of the
Fenland Citizen on Monday 5™ June. Site Notices will be erected on Monday 5™
June, which is 21 days in advance of the first Hearing.

The Applicant therefore requests that the ExA waive the requirement to publish the
Notice in print at least 21 days in advance of the first Hearing, on the basis that it will
be online and physical site Notices will be in place 21 days in advance of the
Hearings. We look forward to your response at your earliest convenience.

Kind Regards
Jane

Jane Ford
Communications and Community Relations Manager
MVV Environment Ltd
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MVV in the UK: developing and operating resource recovery projects with MVV Umwelt GmbH

MVV Environment Ltd, Devonport EfW CHP Facility, Creek Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 1FL -
Managing Directors: Paul Carey, Peter Knapp, Mike Turner

MVV Environment Baldovie Ltd, Forties Road, Dundee, DD4 ONS - Managing Directors: Paul Carey,
Peter Knapp, Mike Turner

MVV Environment Devonport Ltd, Devonport EfW CHP Facility, Creek Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL5
1FL - Managing Directors: Paul Carey, Peter Knapp, Mike Turner

MVV Environment Ridham Ltd, Ridham Dock Biomass Facility, Lord Nelson Road, Ridham Dock,
Iwade, Sittingbourne, ME9 8FQ - Managing Directors: Paul Carey, Peter Knapp, Mike Turner

MVV Environment Services Ltd, Devonport EfW CHP Facility, Creek Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 1FL -
Managing Directors: Paul Carey, Peter Knapp, Mathias Reith, Mike Turner

MVV Umwelt GmbH, Otto-Hahn-Str. 1, 68169 Mannheim, Germany - Managing Directors: Dr.
Christian Hower-Knobloch, Uwe Zickert; Supervisory Board Chairman: Dr. Hansjorg Roll
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Confidentiality: This email, including any attachments, is private and confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message in error, please contact us immediately and delete it from your system; do not read, copy or disclose
its contents to anyone or use it for any purpose. Disclaimer: It is the recipient's responsibility to check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. MVV accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Monitoring: MVV may monitor email traffic
data and also the content of emails for compliance purposes and to protect its business.

You can find out how we process your data on our website: "Contact us by e-mail or in any other

within the meaning of the General Data Protection Regulations are those listed above.





